From: John Crane johnrcrane@me.com &
Subject: Response to Your Inquiry Sunday 7 Nov 2021
Date: 13 November 2021 at 20:32
To: Grassley, CEG CEG_Grassley@grassley.senate.gov

Senator Grassley,

I, along with other whistleblowers, have sent multiple disclosures to you outlining serious CIGIE criminal misconduct with
no meaningful action from your staff.

| want an opportunity to meet directly with you (one hour) and bring our whistleblower experts who have spent four years
documenting a criminal conspiracy directly involving CIGIE leadership intentionally derailing your efforts to implement
procedures focused on good government and accountability.

| believe we can directly assist you and your investigative staff in proposing effective legislation to address legislative
infirmities that allow covered members of the CIGIE to avoid criminal accountability with the willing support of fellow CIGIE
members from the following organizations: U.S. Special Counsel (OSC); FBI Office of Integrity and Compliance; DOJ
Criminal Division, Public Integrity Section (PIN), and the Office of Government Ethics (OGC).

My overall concern is intentional subversion of your efforts to support federal whistleblowers and the total collapse of
confidence in the whistleblower safe channel (eg. DoD 1G/Overseas Contingency Operations (OCO) currently run by
James R. Ives of ZDT infamy who has returned to the DoD IG to "clean-up” CIGIE/DoD IG misconduct.

| have a fully credible DoD IG OCO whistleblower who is not willing to come forward until you have restored the DoD
IG/OSCwhistleblower safe channel.
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On 7 Nov 2021, at 14:51, Grassley, CEG <CEG_Grassley @grassley.senate.gov> wrote:

Too much legalese. Tell me in English what ur message is

Sent from my iPhone

johnrcrane @me.com
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of CIGIE “Covered Members” claiming that the CIGIE IC Threshold Standard was
not satisfied by federal whistleblowers [5 USC §2302(b)(8)(B)/(C) & 5 USC 2320(b)
(9)(A)] properly reporting senior criminal misconduct by members of the CIGIE in
violation of 18 USC §1505/§1510

- Criminal failure of the CIGIE Integrity Committee (IC) Allegation Review Group
(ARG) [5a IG Act §11(d)(5)(i/ii/iii)] to properly receive (register), review, and refer
allegations of wrongdoing involving CIGIE “Covered Personnel” in violation of 18
USC §1510 to Attorney General Merrick B. Garland for criminal investigation and/or
the U.S. Special Counsel (OSC) Henry J. Kerner for investigation of whistleblower
reprisal in the form of Prohibited Personnel Practices taken by “Covered Members”
of the CIGIE against federal whistleblowers in violation of 5 USC §1212

- Collaborative inter-agency effort to protect senior agency political officials, by
politically appointed members of the CIGIE, designed to avoid enforcement of
official oversight actions involving integrity, efficiency, and economy of the Federal
government & its programs, activities, and operations in violation of 18 USC §201

- Collaborative inter-agency effort that serves as an Insider Threat which appears
to be intended to intimidate or coerce members of the civil service (a civilian
population) designed to subvert the policies of the government (good governance)
by threatening/intimidating members of the civil service from fulfilling their
individual regulatory demand to report senior agency official wrongdoing [5 CFR
2635.101(b)(11)] in direct violation of [18 USC §2331(5)(B)(i)/(ii)]

- Finally, violation of the CIGIE IC Threshold Standard by “Covered Personnel”
while demonstrating conduct that undermines the independence or integrity
reasonably expected by Inspector General (IG) designated CIGIE “Covered
Personnel” [5a IG Act §11(d)(4)] charged with protecting the integrity, efficiency,
and economy of the Federal government & its programs, activities, and operations
in violation of 5 CFR §2635.101(a).
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